Randy Fay

Drupal 8 Backend developer and DevOps

CONTACT

Phone: Address: Website: Email: +1 970.462.7450 848 Montclair Dr Palisade, CO 81526, USA https://randyfay.com randy@randyfay.com

Extensive Drupal module development experience along with a great love of Linux, DevOps, webservers, and deployment technology. But my biggest goal is to work with a team to make real contributions to valuable projects. Drupal.org: <u>https://www.drupal.org/u/rfay</u>

Github: https://www.drupal.org/u/rfay

(Due to family responsibilities I do only remote work, with very modest travel.)

SKILLS		
	Drupal 8/7 module development (PHP)	
	Extensive Drupal Community Contributions	
	Testing technologies: PHPUnit, Selenium	
	 Presenter and trainer at many Drupalcons and other events 	
	Continuous Integration, Travis CI, Behat/Gherkin	
	• Linux/Unix	
	Bash/Shell/related Linux tools	
	 Puppet provisioning/deployment 	
	 Amazon AWS and other virtualization/containerization technogies 	
	Extensive network development technologies	
	 Performance / Load / Stress Testing (Apache JMeter) 	
	 MySQL and related database technologies. 	
	Android app development in Java	
	Git expert and trainer/consultant	
	• Javascript/jQuery	
	Virtualization	
	 TCP/IP technologies, Postfix, git, Nginx and Apache 	

EXPERIENCE

Tag1 Consulting

Senior Performance Engineer

Major DevOps projects with provisioning and deployment via Puppet, using many Linux and virtualization technologies. Major Drupal 8 and Drupal 7 back-end development projects including a massive migration and a significant new Drupal Long Term Support offering.

Commerce Guys

Senior Developer/Product Development

Module development and community management for Drupal Commerce module suite. DevOps on Commerce Guys properties. New product development.

Lullabot

Drupal Back-End Trainer

Trainer on Drupal module development and sitebuilding. Many 2-5 day sessions in the US and Europe.

2013-2016

2010-2011

2011-2012

Warmshowers.org Foundation

Developer, Webmaster

Founder, Developer, then Executive Director. Built this social network to 60K+ active members, over 10 years of Drupal's history.

Randy Fay, LLC	2002-20
Independent Web Developer	
Web development and consulting in a number of contexts including Drupa	I.
Sybase, Inc.	2000-200
Senior Staff Software Engineer	
XML Development and design including XSLT, DOM, SAX, and related techr	nologies.
Peak Software Solutions	1997-20
Senior Software Developer/IT Lead	
Company IT lead, including responsibility for all networks and computers, I development.	Networking software
Platinum Technology	1996-19
Senior Software Engineer	
Windows NT Kernel-mode Device Driver as core component of network sn NT System Administration.	iffing analysis tool, Unix
Evolving Systems	1991-19
Senior Software Engineer	
Designed and developed kernel-level communications software for the em Digital Packet Data) technology.	erging CDPD (Cellular
University of Colorado at Denver	`1993-19
MSCS	
Classical MS in Computer Science, including algorithms, operating systems,	, Al, etc.
Adams State University	1977-19
•	

BA History History, Education, Math, Spanish

EDUCATION